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Building Inspections - Re: Permit Application - 54 Waterville St.

From: Heather Kennedy <heatherkennedy@benchmarkmaine.com>

To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 11/16/2015 11:14 AM

Subject: Re: Permit Application - 54 Waterville St.

CC: Tom Landry <tomlandry@benchmarkmaine.com>, Brewster Buttfield <brewster@...

Attachments: IRS EIN MMD LLC (1).pdf

Hello -
Does the attached document help at all? This shows Tom Landry is owner of MMD LLC.

Thanks,
Heather

On Mon, Nov 16, 2015 at 11:05 AM, Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

wrote:

Heather, the owner information does not match. For this permit to be reviewed and issued, we will need
information on the owner name/proof for right/title/interest. It is required on the permit as well.

>>> Heather Kennedy <heatherkennedy@benchmarkmaine.com> 11/10/2015 3:56 PM >>>

Hello Building Inspections Department -

Attached you will find a general building permit application, acknowledgement of fast

track code compliance responsibility form and the required drawings for work to be done

at 54 Waterville St. We will remit payment immediately upon receiving the invoice, as
you have indicated - please be sure to send it to my attention.

Thank you! Please let us know any questions.
Best,
Heather Kennedy

Heather Kennedy
[O]: 207.775.0248
[M]: 207.542.5483

Marketing | Benchmark Residential & Investment R.E.
Interior Design | CornerStone Building & Restoration

www.benchmarkmaine.com
www.cornerstonebr.com

www.realtoursme.com

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Its contents (including any
attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose,

disseminate, copy or print its contents. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the

message.
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